## **CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY**

### INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

**Fire Chief Jim Profitt** – Requesting the funds to replace the 1992 Pumper due to constant maintenance repairs.

# CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

## **CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY**

#### May 4, 2015

The regular meeting of the Wilder City Council was held on Monday, May 4, 2015 at the Wilder City Building, 520 Licking Pike, Wilder, Kentucky 41071.

Lords Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

#### Call to Order:

Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

#### **Roll Call:**

Roll call was answered by Councilman Robert Blankenship, Councilman Herald, Councilman Robert Honaker, Councilman Bradley Jones and Councilwoman Valerie Jones.

#### **Approval of Minutes:**

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship seconded by Councilwoman Valerie Jones to approve the Minutes of April 6, 2015 Regular Meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Incoming and outgoing correspondence copied to Council prior to the meeting.

#### **Reports Presented:**

Police Department	Activity Report April 2015
Financial Reports	General Fund ending 3/31/15

Upon motion of Councilman Herald seconded by Councilman Blankenship to Approve financial reports and authorize payment of bills for General Fund Ending 03/31/15. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

#### **Attorney's Report:**

Attorney Verst advised that there were no Ordinances or Resolutions for consideration.

#### Mayor's Comments:

- Announced that the City Wide Yard Sale will be on May 15, 16, and 17.
- Informed council that Chief Williams received a letter of recommendation for Officer Chris Vance.

#### **City Administrator's Comments:**

• Water line project on Beacon Drive is being done.

#### May 4, 2015 Page 2

- Gloria Terrell blacktop project should start this week.
- Michaels will be starting back to work on the bike trail.
- Putting out to bid Feldman Lane and Brigadier in Sentinel II concrete replacement and another portion of Gloria Terrell for resurfacing and shoulder repair.
- The bike trail issue with the state has been resolved with moving of the guard rail closer to the road.

#### **Mayor's Comments:**

• Informed council that they will receive a copy of the draft budget by the next council meeting for their review.

#### **Council Comments:**

#### **Councilwoman Gearding:**

• Not in attendance.

#### **Councilman Honaker:**

• Questioned if the issues with the sewer project on Route 9 have been resolved.

Mr. Vance explained how the design will involve three homes with individual pumps that will pump into a collection system, which will be owned by the Sanitation District.

#### **Councilman Blankenship:**

• Informed council that he has been riding with each police officer during day shifts and night shifts to see what their work involves and stated that it has been a great experience. He also encouraged others to ride along.

#### **Councilman B. Jones:**

• Thanked Aaron Keene and anyone else who help with the removal of a fallen tree on Moock Road.

#### **Councilwoman V. Jones:**

• Asked Mr. Vance if Mr. Arnold has taken care of the issues that were addressed in his letter regarding his development.

Mr. Vance advised he has cleaned up some area in the front and planted grass in the pond/detention area. The superintendent is going to stop by his office tomorrow to pick up a copy of the landscaping plan that planning and zoning approved. He indicated that he may modify it some. Mr. Vance informed him it was ok to do that but it has to be equal to or greater than the approved plan.

• Thanked Chief Williams for letting her come in and get introduced to the officers. She plans on meeting with Fire Chief Profitt also.

#### May 4, 2015 Page 3

#### **Councilman Herald:**

• No comment.

#### **City Clerk:**

• No comment.

#### **Police Chief Comments:**

- Advised that the Annual Kids Fest will be held on Saturday, June 13, 2015.
- He has received a letter of recommendation for Officer Chris Vance for his professionalism with children involved in an auto accident.

#### **Fire Chief Comments:**

• No comment.

#### Adjournment:

# Upon motion of Councilwoman Valerie Jones seconded by Councilman Bradley Jones to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m. The next meeting of the Wilder City Council will be held on May 18, 2015.

Stanley Turner – Mayor

ATTEST:

Tracy Herald - City Clerk/Treasurer